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October 3, 1985

Mr. Frank Chavez _
0il Conservation Division =
1000 Rio Brazos Road -

Aztec, Newwngico 87410 /439Zé?fﬂoféckgtj"
e (= Lo Re: NSL fon_Iggipg_Qil Zone .
R R B st | B 4 Breech YE" 89-E
S , 1R | 1625' F/N 790" F/w
E_fl NOY 14='; : ﬂ\ | . ‘Section 3, 26N, 6W _
R o "Rio Arriba County, New Mexico
f}:«.—lky/:.—/lf - ' N
e CONSERYS SouthBlanes Toedy Ot Poot

. Bo. Aewo oldluplec/
| S/2 yw/y Secbu~3
This well was drilled to the Dakota Zone and was originally proposed as a Mesa Verde
Dakota Dual. .
Location is standard for both of these Horlzon S.

Dear Frank,

!

After reviewing logs from this well it was decided to change plans and test the
Tocito 0il Zone.
Well is now dual completed in Tocito 0il Zone and Dakota Gas Zone.

We hereby request an exception to the. South Blanco Tocito Pool Rule Order No. R-326,
which required Tocito 0il Well be drilled in center of NW' 1/4 of quarter section.
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Yours very truly,

G /m

Charles E. Verquer, S
_Caulkins 0il Company
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- STATE OF NEW MEXICO : P. 0. BOX 2088 WMM /V FormC'IOZ

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT . SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 875" Revised 10-1-7
_y " As. ststences must be from the outer boundarles of the Sfcllon (W C/ , ¢ v
Opetalor Lease N Well No,
Caulkins 0il Company ' Breech "E" ' '89-E
Unlt Letter Section Townehip 1 Range County ’
E 3 26 North : 6 West 'Rio Arriba
Actual Footoge Location of Well: ’ -
1625 feet from the North " line and 790 feat from the West lne
Ground Level Clev, Producing Formation Pool ) Dedicated Acreages:
6532' GR Tocito ’ South Blanco Tocito 80 T herst

1. Outline the acrcage dedicated to the subject well by colored pencil or hachure marks on the plat below,

2. If more than one lcase is dedicated to the well, outline cach and identify the ownership lhrrcof (both as to working
interest und royalty).

3. ]f more lhan one leasc of different ownership is dedicated to the \vcH have the interests of all owners been con:,oll
dntcd by communitization, unitization, force-pooling. ete? ' ‘

D Yc_s [ No ]f answer is “‘yes,’ type of consolidation
If answer is “‘no’’ list the owners and tract descriptions \\hlrh have actually been consolidated. (Use reverse sndc- of
this form if necessary.) _ .

‘No allowable will be assigned to the well until all interests have been consolidated (by communitization, unitization,

forced-pooling, or otherwise) or until a non-standard unit, climinating such interests, has been approved by the Divisiorn
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' %p | - | hereby certify thot the informotion con-
I 0 . toined herein is trve and complete to the
‘ l
I |
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790 | Superintendent
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] > .
| ! Caulkins 0il Company
| Date
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| ! hereby certify thot the well locotion
Y 4
) I . shown on this plot wos plotted from field
! notes of octuol surveys mode by me or
I under my supervision, and thot the some
, is ftrve ond correct to -the best of my
] knowledge ond beliel.
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! Date Susveyed
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ENERGY AND MINERATS DERPARTMENT

Ol CONSERVATIDN DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

{)  "voop RID BRAZOS ROAD
. U AZTEC, NEW MEXICD B?41D
' . . . . (505) 3346178
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION | T R T ek b 9/ .
BOX 2088 o A LT

i3]
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 £

.

B

DATE )2 -4 -5 0

RE: Propbsed MC : m
Pl’OpOSed DHC E .a*,r‘rgNt & ‘:,’AT‘O;\ DNKB!O\‘
Proposed NSL_ > - i UNIA 5B B
Proposed SWD_ %z
Proposed WFX L
Proposed PMX_ E,\

Gentlemen:

| have examined the zpplication dated J/- 7~ fg/

for the 42;4%%, OL (5 Ao L S E- S bef

Operstor Lezse and Well No. Unit, S-T-R

and my recommendations are as follows:
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Yours truly,




